From: Rackley, Shaun
Sent: 01 July 2022 10:32

To: Tim Frost |

Subject: RE: Court Case

Hi Tim,

Thanks for the update. As normal just keep us up to date with the case.

Thanks

Shaun

TORBAY COUNCIL Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.

From: Tim Frost |

Sent: 30 June 2022 17:55
To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Court Case

Hi Shaun,

| had my court date today. | pleaded "not guilty" to ABH. The case is now going to trial and that date is set for 21st
October 2022.

Regards,
Tim Frost.
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